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September 9, 2014

To: Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality

Dear Sirs:

On behalf of Tire Disposal Sysfems, I would make the following proposal regarding the completion of the tire
project near Mountain Home, Arkansas.  This proposal assumes that approximately 9756 bales are present on site,
along with approximately 1850 tractor tires and approximately 578 scraper tires.

The work would begin immediately, weather permitting and Tire Disposal Systems would be responsible for:

1) Baling all [oose tires

2)-Baling all loose bails

3) Setting and placement of all baled tires

4) Setting and placement of all tractor tires

5) Setting and placement of all scraper tires

6) Removal of all rims and tubes necessary to bail tires

7) Transport and placement of all bales according to engineers plan
Clean-up of work area to include:

1) Removal of two tire balers and all trailers upon completion

2) Removal of all debris

3) Blade area and re-seeding of area where bales stored
Tire Disposal Systems has not operated in a number of years and lacks the ability to finance this project. 1 would propose
that Tire Disposal System be paid 25% up front upon ADEQ’s acceptance of this proposal.  An additional 25% would be
due and payable after 4,878 bales have been set in place.  An additional 25% would be due and payable after a total of

7,317 bales have been set in place. ~ When all tires have been set, the equipment removed and the project site has been



cleaned up, the remaining 25% would be due and payable.

Tire Disposal Systems is willing to perform all of the work described in this proposal for the sum of $280,000.00.

Slncerely,

Don Yarbroug

Tire Disposal Systems





